Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 28, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Good luck to our science olympiad team who will be traveling to University of Hawaii-Manoa tomorrow at the Hawaii State Olympiad Tournament Finals! I Mua Lahainaluna!

LaDavida Malo Day tickets for the dinner are on sale now so please scan the QR code on the school website. LaDavida Malo Day is Saturday April 12th on Boarders Field. Dinner is at 5pm and Hōʻike is at 6pm. Mahalo!

Welcome back from Spring Break Lunas! To ensure we have representatives for our Student Body Student Council, the application process has been extended to April 4th. If you think you have the qualities of a good leader and are interested in planning fun activities for the school, please stop by P1 to pick up an application with Auntie Cass. If you have any questions, please let Auntie Cass know. Mahalo!

Qtr 4 bus applications are now available. Applications window closes on March 28, 2025. ANYTHING AFTER WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED!

ONLINE: https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication

*Paper Applications needed for students who are utilizing the Maui Public Bus, Cannery Mall Shuttle & PM Direct Bus to Central.

Stop by the Main Office during recess or lunch to pick up an application.

IT IS A FIRST COME, FIRST SERVE BASIS. SUBMIT YOUR APPLICATIONS EARLY!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Aloha Seniors and Juniors,

This is a reminder that the KUPU summer program application is DUE soon 3/28/25. Juniors - in order to apply you must be 17 years of age by the program start date. For more information, please check Ms. Ginny's email. Mahalo!

Aloha Seniors, Maui High School and the state are hosting a HIRING/JOB Fair on Friday April 11, 2025 at the Fairmont Kea Lani hotel. We are fortunate to be invited to the first session from 9:00am - 10:30am. If you are interested in attending, please check Ms. Ginny's email for the link. Mahalo!

Aloha Juniors! The SAT school day exam is set for next Wednesday, April 2nd. Ms Ginny have 8 seats still available. Just a reminder the last day to sign up is tomorrow as she needs to submit your data for the exam.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Boys and Girls Track Team will be at War Memorial Stadium starting at 4 PM.

Boys and Girls Tennis Team will be playing Kamehameha at Kamehameha starting at 2:30pm.

Lahainaluna Boys Baseball Team plays Kamehameha at Maehara Baseball Field at 3:30 PM.

Lady Lunas Flag Football Team will be playing at Home at our football field as part of a two day tournament: Lahainaluna plays Maui High in a game starting at 7 PM.

I Mua Lahainaluna to all!

Breakfast: Coffee Cake Muffin Bar or Applesauce Bread, Turkey Sausage Links, Fresh Fruit, Mixed Fruit, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Beef Patty with Gravy or Paniolo Patty, Brown Rice, Steamed Carrots, Edamame, White Grape Peach Slushie, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll, White or Chocolate Milk.